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Matthew Oberrieder

From: Sally Emmons

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Matthew Oberrieder; Scott Reed; Laura Gray; Emily Dial-Driver; Renee Cox; Gioia Kerlin;
James Ford

Subject: Re: 2019-20 BA-LA SLR

| approve.

On May 27, 2020, at 1:34 PM, Sally Emmons <semmons@rsu.edu> wrote:

That's what | thought. @

On page 22 you need to remove Gioia's name because she stepped off the Capstone
Committee this year. I'm not sure what to do about Renee--she was on hiatus this year because
of Sam's accident.

S

From: Matthew Oberrieder <moberrieder@rsu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Sally Emmons <semmons@rsu.edu>; Scott Reed <sreed@rsu.edu>; Laura Gray <lgray@rsu.edu>;
Emily Dial-Driver <EDial-Driver@rsu.edu>; Renee Cox <reneecox@rsu.edu>; Gioia Kerlin
<gkerlin@rsu.edu>; James Ford <jford@rsu.edu>

Subject: RE: 2019-20 BA-LA SLR

For rhetorical effect!

Dr. Matthew Oberrieder
Associate Professor of Humanities
Dept. of English and Humanities
Baird Hall 215L

Rogers State University

1701 W. Will Rogers Blvd.
Claremore, OK 74017

(918) 343-7743

From: Sally Emmons <semmons@rsu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Matthew Oberrieder <moberrieder@rsu.edu>; Scott Reed <sreed@rsu.edu>; Laura Gray
<lgray@rsu.edu>; Emily Dial-Driver <EDial-Driver@rsu.edu>; Renee Cox <reneecox@rsu.edu>; Gioia
Kerlin <gkerlin@rsu.edu>; James Ford <jford@rsu.edu>

Subject: Re: 2019-20 BA-LA SLR



Matt,

On page 15 of the report do you intend to have the exclamation point in parenthesis for
rhetorical effect, or is this a typo?

Sally

"course instructors conducted uncompensated (!) Directed Studies online."

From: Matthew Oberrieder <moberrieder@rsu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 12:14 PM

To: Scott Reed <sreed@rsu.edu>; Sally Emmons <semmons@rsu.edu>; Laura Gray <lgray@rsu.edu>;
Emily Dial-Driver <EDial-Driver@rsu.edu>; Renee Cox <reneecox@rsu.edu>; Gioia Kerlin
<gkerlin@rsu.edu>; James Ford <jford@rsu.edu>

Subject: 2019-20 BA-LA SLR

Capstone Committee Colleagues:

Please find attached the 2019-20 BA-LA SLR completed draft for your review. Most of the report
addresses the Capstone process, which is why you are receiving it.

If you find it acceptable, please reply directly to this email with your “electronic signature” indicating
your approval. Please reply before this Friday (5/29) morning.

If you detect some serious issue(s) with the report (or easily correctable typos, misspellings), please
“reply all” with your specific suggestion(s) for change for the Committee to consider/approve. if you
have (a) suggestion(s) for change, please be specific about where and what. Please reply before this
Friday (5/29) morning.

Thank you.

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

From: Scott Reed

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Matthew Oberrieder; Sally Emmons; Laura Gray; Emily Dial-Driver; Renee Cox; Gioia
Kerlin; James Ford

Subject: Re: 2019-20 BA-LA SLR

That is a lot of work. | approve, Matt.

Scott Robert Reed
Assistant Professor
English and Humanities
Rogers State University
BH 215K

918-343-7588

From: Matthew Oberrieder <moberrieder@rsu.edu>

Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 at 12:14 PM

To: Scott Reed <sreed@rsu.edu>, Sally Emmons <semmons@rsu.edu>, Laura Gray <lgray@rsu.edu>, Emily
Dial-Driver <EDial-Driver@rsu.edu>, Renee Cox <reneecox@rsu.edu>, Gioia Kerlin <gkerlin@rsu.edu>, James
Ford <jford@rsu.edu>

Subject: 2019-20 BA-LA SLR

Capstone Committee Colleagues:

Please find attached the 2019-20 BA-LA SLR completed draft for your review. Most of the report addresses the
Capstone process, which is why you are receiving it.

If you find it acceptable, please reply directly to this email with your “electronic signature” indicating your
approval. Please reply before this Friday (5/29) morning.

If you detect some serious issue(s) with the report (or easily correctable typos, misspellings), please “reply ali” with your
specific suggestion(s) for change for the Committee to consider/approve. If you have (a) suggestion(s) for change,
please be specific about where and what. Piease reply before this Friday (5/29) morning.

Thank you.

Dr. Matthew Oberrieder
Associate Professor of Humanities
Dept. of English and Humanities
Baird Hall 215L

Rogers State University

1701 W. Will Rogers Blvd.
Claremore, OK 74017

(918) 343-7743






